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 Kellys Directory Extract 1889 

Allington 

 

Allington (near Amesbury) is a parish and village 4 miles east-south-east from Amesbury, 8½ north-east from 
Salisbury, and 2½ north from Porton station on the South Western railway, in the Southern division of the county, 
Amesbury hundred and union, petty sessional division of Salisbury and Amesbury, Salisbury county court district, 
Amesbury rural deanery (Amesbury portion) and archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury.  The Bourne flows through 
the parish.  The church of St. John the Baptist, has been rebuilt, and was consecrated in 1851: it is a small edifice of 
flint with stone dressings, embracing the Norman, Early English and Perpendicular styles, and comprises a chancel 
and nave, with square tower at the south-west corner and 3 bells; the entrance is through the base of the tower: the 
east window is stained: there are 100 sittings.  The register dates from the year 1655.  The living is a rectory, gross 
yearly value £265, including 37 acres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of the Earl of Craven, and held since 1887 by 
the Rev. Christian David Crawley, M.A. of Christ Church, Oxford.  Here is a small Primitive Methodist chapel.  Mrs. 
King Wyndham is lady of the manor.  The principal landowners are the trustees of the late James Horne, Esq. and the 
Amesbury charity trustees.  The soil is light loam on chalk; subsoil, chalk.  The chief crops are wheat, barley and oats.  
The area is 955 acres; rateable value, £858; the population in 1881 was 84. 
 
Parish Clerk - James Coleman 
 
Letters through Salisbury, arrive at 8.30 a.m.;  Amesbury is the nearest money order & telegraph offices.  Wall Letter 
Box cleared at 5.30 p.m. 
 
The children of this parish attend Boscombe school. 
 
Carrier to Salisbury – Penney, Tuesday & Saturday. 
 

       
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Burnett Charles  Beer Retailer  

Coleman James  Parish Clerk  

Crawley Charles David Rev., M.A. Rector Rectory 

Horne Charles  Farmer Manor Farm 

Horne James Robert  Farmer West Farm 

Philpott Alfred  Farmer  

 


